
 
From: Dawn Weber [mailto:dweber@dorschnerassociates.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 8:30 AM 
To: 'Bruce Woods'; Martin, Al 
Subject: udc tonight 06.03.09 

Lisa Link Peace Park:   
  
Please ask applicants show adjacent facades on State Street, including the building to the east. 
  
The building concept appears to be a exterior simple form with a sculpture inserted within.  Please ask 
applicants study the exterior simple form follow, and complete, a more historic lot line due to the urban 
character of the site and to maintain the street edge of State Street.  The interior sculpture could be set 
further to the North to allow one to walk between the exterior wall and the sculpture in an exterior arcade.  
This exterior arcade could continue to the NE elevation to act as a backdrop to the stage and provide 
performers an entrance to the stage.  This eliminates the utilitarian doors at the stage facade.  This could 
also allow the landscape of the park to enter the building through the arcade.  Study a void in the roof 
between the exterior simple form and the sculpture. 
  
Lighting of the sculptural form should be studied.  A more urban material for the exterior simple form 
should be studied, the sculptural form has more flexibility in material selection.  This is a very unique 
urban park project.  The connection between built form (both historic and new) and the natural landscape 
is a design challenge and great opportunity to create a special space. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Dawn Weber 
Dorschner|Associates, Inc. 
849 East Washington Avenue, Suite 112 
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 
v:608.204.0777 f:608.204.0778 
 


